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March 29, 1978

Mr. Aloert Greer

benson-Montin=Greer Drilling Corporation
221 Petroieum Center Building
Frarmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Benson & Mcntin

Gallegos Cenyon Unit #2

K= 35-29N-12W
Dear Mr. Greer:

The subject well was not transferred to the then Stanolind 0il
and Gas Company when Stanolind became the operator of the Gallegos
Canyon Unit,

The well hes not been plugged.

if the well rightfully belongs to the successor owner of the
Gailegos Canyon Unit, please forward this letter to them,

If Benson & Montin is responsible for the plugging, please file a
proposed plugging program on form C~103,

if there are questions, please contact us.
Yours very trg}y,

A Eudyl.
R. Kendri

Ae Ry i

Supervisor, District #3
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